Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:04 PM

To: 'Steve Bittman '

Cc: Greg Harper; blukninexx3@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: RO2965: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE
Attachments: ClosureForm_ExampleText_2010_03-12.docx

Steve,

| have not even had a chance to begin reviewing this document. If you believe the site is near closure can you please fill
out the attached closure form for me and send back as a Word document? Also, if you could update your cross section
to include soil concentrations and add the conduits, that would be helpful. Have you performed a preferential pathway
study for the area including utility survey and well survey? Please ensure we have those on a map and include the well
survey results on the closure form. There is example text in the form. Please do not delete any of the form but you can
delete the example text.
Thank you,
Barb Jakub

From: Steve Bittman [mailto:sbhittman@stellar-environmental.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Greg Harper; blukninexx3@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: RO2965: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

Hi Barbara-

These folks are getting curious (anxious) about the timeline for closure from the County. Can you give us a quick
update? They have an interested buyer.

Thanks

STEVE BITTMAN, R.EA. |PROJECT MANAGER
STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201

Berkeley, CA 94710

Wk Phone: 510-644-3123

Cell: (510) 612-8751 (best)

Fax: 510-644-3859
shittman@stellar-environmental.com
www.stellar-environmental.com

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:57 PM

To: 'Steve Bittman '

Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RO2965: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

CASE: RO2965, 5315 SAN PABLO AVE



Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics
Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case worker has
been notified of the document submittal. If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

From: Steve Bittman [mailto:sbhittman@stellar-environmental.com]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 11:26 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: FW: RO00002965 Report Upload

Re-submitted.

STEVE BITTMAN, R.E.A. |PROJECT MANAGER
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
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:20 PM

To: ' (dehloptoxic@acgov.org)'

Cc: 'Barbara Jakub (barbara.jakub@acgov.org)'

Subject: RO00002965 Report Upload

Barb-

This will be the final quarter of monitoring for this site with closure petition.
Thanks-

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




